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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

DATE: February 26, 2021 

TO:  PROPOSERS 

FROM: District Six - Procurement Office 

RE: Project/ Proposal No.:  E6N68 

Financial Project No.:   445207-4-72-01 

 County(ies):               Miami-Dade  

 Project Name:               A Work Order Driven contract that consists of 
providing labor, equipment, and materials to 
perform mowing, litter removal and edging on 
various sections of State Roads 5, 94, 825, 
986, 989, 992, 994, and 90 in Miami-Dade 
County. 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced Project information 

is hereby supplemented as set forth below. 

 

 New Specifications Package    

 Pay Items updated. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 Summary of Changes in the Pay Items. Please change the quantities of the pay items as 
follows: 

 

Pay Item 

 

Description 

 

Add/Del/Rev 

Old  

Quantity 

ADDENDA 
REVISED 

QUANTITIES 

E104 4 1 Large Machine Mowing 

 

Rev 

 

1,411.695 No Change 

E104 4 3 Small Machine Mowing 

 

Rev 

 

2,326.563 2,440.743 

E104 4 4 

Intermediate Machine 
Mowing 

 

Rev 

 

469.476 No Change 

E110 30 Litter Removal 

 

Rev 

 

5,608.620 5,770.020 

E110 32 
2 Edging 

 

Rev 

 

3,533.076 3,543.786 

 

 

If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER for the subject project, please go to CPP Online Ordering 

Website at   https://fdotwp1.dot.state.fl.us/contractproposalprocessingonlineordering/   to download 

the Amendment file for this addendum. 

 


